



Iulia-Claudia ?aran

Year of call: 2016

'Iulia was very well prepared and ran through a particular procedure about orders lapsing that applied to this case very thoroughly.'

NMC Panel

isaran@4-5.co.uk



Practice Summary

Iulia joined 4-5 Gray's Inn Square in October 2020 upon successfully completing her pupillage, and is now accepting instructions in all of Chambers' core practice areas.

Having been supervised by Jonathan Manning, Toby Vanhegan and Vivienne Sedgley, Iulia has gained experience of a variety of cases in the Court of Appeal, High Court and County Court, including drafting pleadings, defences, skeleton arguments and advices in public, local government, housing and property law.

Iulia has a busy court practice. She successfully represented the local authority as junior counsel in the Court of Appeal case of *Sharif v Birmingham City Council* [2020] EWCA Civ 1488. She is frequently instructed as counsel for local authorities in a wide variety of public law disputes. She appears in regulatory hearings acting for both regulators, such as the Nursing and Midwifery Council, and registrants. Iulia is currently on secondment to the UK Financial Conduct Authority's Enforcement and Market Oversight Division.

Iulia is on the Attorney General's Junior Junior panel of counsel.

Education

2015 – 2016: Bar Professional Training Course, City Law School (Very Competent)

2012 – 2015: LLB Law with International Relations, University of Sussex (First Class Honours, highest degree average)

Lincoln's Inn Thomas More Scholarship;

City Law School Postgraduate Scholarship.

Languages

English and Romanian (bilingual), Spanish (intermediary), French (basic)

Experience

2016 –2019: LPC Law (County Court Advocate)

2016 – 2017: Company Insolvency Pro Bono Scheme (Student Adviser)

2015 – 2016: Start-Ed Pro Bono Legal Clinic for Start-ups (Student Adviser)

2015 – 2016: The City Law School Pro Bono Clinics (Student Adviser)

Awards and Scholarships

Lincoln's Inn Sir Thomas More Scholarship for students of exceptional merit

City Law School Postgraduate Scholarship for academic excellence

Lincoln's Inn Pupillage Grant
